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From: Freedman, Maggie [Maggie. Freedman@ruden.com] on behalf of Smallwood, Mary
[Mary.Smallwood@ruden.com]

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 1:15 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Kathy Kaproth

Subject: CWS Communities LP - Revised Sheet F-3 for 2008 Annual Report

Attachments: F3correct.pdf

The attachment was inadvertently left out of this filing.

Maggie Freedman
Legal Secretary Amky

215 South Monroe Street

Suite 815

Tatlahassee, FL 32301

Direct 850-412-2021 | Fax 850-412-1321

Maggie Freedman@ruden.com | www.ruden.com

Teo subscribe to our advisories, please glick here,

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachment to this e-mail message contains confidential information that may
be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, retransmit, convert to hard copy, copy,
use or disseminate this e-mail or any attachments to it. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us
immediately by return e-mail or by telephone at 954-764-6660 and delete this message. Please note that if this e-mail

message contains a forwarded message or is a reply to a prior message, some or all of the contents of this message or
any attachments may not have been produced by the sender.
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| z 215 SOUTH MONROE S5TREET
SUITE 815

u d en TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301
(850) 412-2004

C OS FAX: (850) 412-1304

MARY SMALLWCOD@RUDEN.COM

June 19, 2009

Via Electronic Filing

Ann Cole

Agency Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: CWS Communities LP — Revised Annual Report for 2008
Dear Ms Cole:

Please find attached three copies of the revised page F-3 to be incorporated into the
Annual Report for CWS Communities LP as requested by Kathy Kaproth. Please feel free to

contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
‘7’3’1&@7- T z-’ﬂ/”"“’w‘”“"‘”’(

Mary F. Smallwood

MFS/
cc: Kathy Kaproth
Gary Morse
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UTILITY NAME: CWS Communities LP

YEAR OF REPORT

DECEMBER 31, 2008
INCOME STATEMENT
Ref. Total
Account Name Page Water Wastewater Dther Company
Gross Revenue:
Residential _ _ _ _ _ __ _ $ 21,960 $ $ $ 21,960
Commercial_ _
Industrial_ _ _
Multiple Family_
Guaranteed Revenues_ _
Other Imputed on Remaining 1,731 1,731
Life Time Leases
Total Gross Revenue _ _ $ 23,691 $ $ $ 23,691
Operation Expense (Must tie W-3 .
to pages W-3 and $-3} S3 18 25,138 $ $ $ 25,136
Depreciation Expense_ _ _ _ F-5 7,068 7,068
CIAC Amortization Expense_ F-8 (1,347} {1,347)
Taxes Other Than Income F-7 2,150 « 2,150
Income Taxes_ -7 0 0
Total Operating Expense $ 33,007 $ 33,007
Net Operating Income {Loss) $ {9,3186) $ $ $ {9,318)
Other Income:
Nonutility Income_ __ _ _ $ $ $ : $
Other Deductions:
Miscellaneous Nonutility
Expenses_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ $ $ $ $
interest Expense_ S —
Net Income {Loss) $ {8,316} $ $ $ (9,316}
F-3 Revised
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